
 

 

January 9, 2024
 
VIA NYSCEF AND EMAIL 
 
Hon. Melissa A. Crane 
Supreme Court of the State of New York 
60 Centre Street 
Room 248 
New York NY  10007  
 

Re: In re Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., No. 657387/2017 
  
Dear Justice Crane: 
 
 We represent the undersigned parties.  We write regarding the two proposed judgments 
that resolved this case:  (1) a judgment resolving the remaining 20 “disputed trusts” that are still 
subject to further appeals; and (2) a judgment consensually resolving the GPMF 2005-AR1 trust.  
See Dkts. 1049 (proposed “disputed trusts” judgment), 1052 (proposed GPMF 2005-AR1 
judgment).  We respectfully write to request the Court’s assistance in having these judgments 
entered promptly.   

On November 30, the Court entered orders approving both judgments.  See Dkts. 1058, 
1060.  However, the County Clerk has not yet signed and entered those judgments.  From a recent 
call to the County Clerk, we understand that there is a 15-week backlog in signing and entering 
judgments submitted to that office.  Under that estimated schedule, the judgments would not be 
entered until March 2024.  Notably, the time for any further direct appeals to the Appellate 
Division from the “disputed trusts” judgment, or any further motions for permission to appeal to 
the Court of Appeals, will not run until notice of entry is served on that judgment.  CPLR § 5513.  
Further, pursuant to the “disputed trust” judgment, no distributions will be made until any further 
appeals have been resolved.  And with respect to the GPMF 2005-AR1 trust, the Securities 
Administrator will require a judgment to distribute the Allocable Share on the January 25, 2024 
distribution date.  The Securities Administrator has stated that it will need to know by January 17, 
2024 whether judgment will be entered with respect to the GPMF 2005-AR1 trust on or before 
January 25, 2024.1 

Under these circumstances, we respectfully request the Court’s assistance in expediting 
entry of the judgment by the County Clerk.  This case has been pending for over six years, and 
over two years have passed since the First Department’s merits ruling.  See Dkts. 1, 924.  The 
parties estimate that, for the “disputed trusts” alone, there are approximately $350 million in 
remaining settlement funds that cannot be distributed until any final appeals are resolved.  While 
many parties to this case – including the signatories to this letter – may disagree about how that 

 
1 Likewise, for any future distribution dates – which occur on the 25th of each month – the 
Securities Administrator would need to know by the 17th of that month whether the judgment will 
be entered.   
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final appeal should be resolved, all agree that there is no reason for further delay.  And there is 
certainly no reason for putting off distribution for the GPMF 2005-AR1 trust, since all interested 
parties have agreed on how that trust should be resolved.  If there are reasonable means to expedite 
entry of these judgments, we respectfully request that they be taken.  

 We thank the Court for its attention to this matter.  We are available for a conference at the 
Court’s convenience if that would be helpful. 

Respectfully submitted,    

/s/ Justin M. Ellis 
Justin M. Ellis 
MOLOLAMKEN LLP 
430 Park Avenue, Floor 6 
New York, N.Y.  10022 
T: (212) 607 8160 
F: (202) 607 8161 
jellis@mololamken.com 

Counsel for Tilden Park  

/s/ Isaac M. Gradman 
Isaac M. Gradman 
E. Page Allison 
PERRY, JOHNSON, ANDERSON, MILLER &  
MOSKOVITZ LLP 
438 First St., Floor 4 
Santa Rosa, C.A.  95401 
T: (707) 525-8800 
gradman@perrylaw.net 

Counsel for DW Partners LP, Ellington  

Management Group LLC and Fir Tree  

Capital Opportunity Master Fund III, L.P. 

 

/s/ Julie R. Landy 
Julie R. Landy 
Clay J. Pierce 
FAEGRE DRINKER BIDDLE & REATH LLP 
2200 Wells Fargo Center 
90 South Seventh Street 
Minneapolis, M.N.  55402 
T: (612) 766-6000 

Counsel for Wells Fargo Bank,  

National Association 

 

/s/ David I. Schiefelbein   

 Robert W. Scheef 
 David I. Schiefelbein              
Olivia G. Visconti   
MCKOOL SMITH, P.C. 
One Manhattan West 
50th Floor New York, New York 10001 
rscheef@mckoolsmith.com 
dschiefelbein@mckoolsmith.com 
ovisconti@mckoolsmith.com  
T: (212) 402-9400  
F: (212) 402-9444 

Counsel for Nover Ventures, LLC 

Cc:  All counsel of record via NYSCEF 
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